BRISTOL HILLS HISTORICAL SOCIETY October 17, 2022

PRESENT: Ann Jacobs, Carol Zanghi, Alan Jones, John Holtz, Beth Thomas, Mark Obbie, Spence Parsons, Ron Goodman Dee Crofton, Lisa Moore

ABSENT: AJ Magnan GUESTS: Linda Lane, Deb and Frank Lindbloom, Griff Jones

CALL TO ORDER: President Ann Jacobs called this meeting to order at 7:00PM at the Grange Building.

GUESTS: Linda Lane {Wilder} thanked the historical society for their work in keeping the knowledge of the Wilder Family involvement in the Town alive.

Deb and Frank Lindbloom shared information regarding the Barn Quilt Trail "hands on" and its connection with the Finger Lakes Visitor Connection status quo, Liz Smith is also involved.

MOTION: I move that a free 1 year membership be given to all registered and on the trail with their first quilt block.

John Holtz 2nd Lisa Moore Passed

SECRETARYS REPORT: Motion was made to accept the minutes making the correction.

Mark Obbie 2nd- Ron Goodman

TREASURERS REPORT: Available by contacting the treasurer. Bills have been paid and are current.

VICE PRESIDENT REPORT: Alan Jones shared information regarding a presentation being held at the Honeoye Library on October 20th sponsored by the Honeoye Historical Society .

PRESIDENTS REPORT:

- 1- Emails from AJ Magnan regarding Wreaths Across America. Beth Thomas stated she would like help on Monday remarking the graves in Coye Cemetery. Wreaths will be placed December 17th.
- 2- Parcel across from the Church- no progress.
- 3- John Holtz and Ann Jacobs both spoke with the Town Supervisor regarding an increase in monies to the Historical Society.
- 4- Small Historical Societies will be sponsoring a program in Rushville Tuesday, October 25th at 4pm-Perry Brown.

BUILDING AND GROUNDS: Ron Goodman met with Alan Pearce – gutter has been repaired.

Peter Trieb has not started the work on the sill yet. The electric entrance to the building should be moved and we should do an early winterization of the building.

SIGN: John Holtz suggested we have the metal 2 sided sign repaired and use outside the Grange building.

MOTION: I move that John Holtz apply for a permit for the sign.

Ann Jacobs 2nd- Ron Goodman Passed

BOOK: John Holtz stated they were on schedule to complete the book. Also, still waiting for framing of all pictures and write-ups.

PUBLIC REALTIONS: Mark Obbie stated the information and notices have been submitted to the newspaper and are on the website.

ASSCESIONS: Beth Thomas shared the picture from the Hansen estate sale. There will be new display in the Town Hall. Still need the photos for Bristol Mountain.

PROGRAM IDEAS FOR 2023:

100 year anniversary of Grange Building and National Registry – dinner/band

Book- Anna Overmover

Indian Trails

Barns/ Quilt Block Barns

Dr. Gilman

History of farming- Alan Jones has video tape

AV- Griff Jones will be contacting tech person to remove quirks of system.

November Meeting cancelled. Next meeting December 5th at home of Town Historian.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn by Carol Zanghi at 8:35pm.

Respectfully,

Carol Zanghi